
JOURNAL OF POLICE COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS 

Civic Center, 2 Park Drive South, Gibson Room 212 

December 23rd , 2020 - - 2:30 PM 
 

 

Page 1 of 5 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 2:35 PM                                                            

 

ROLL CALL/STAFF INTRODUCTIONS: Police Commission members present: John Hackwith, 

Morgan Kasuske, and Tim Shanks.  Also present were Lt. Doug Mahlum 

 

 PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 None. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

1. APPROVE SEPTEMBER 1ST, 2020 MEETING MINUTES.  

Commissioner Shanks moved, seconded by Commissioner Kasuske to accept the minutes from 

the September 1st, 2020 meeting.   

 

Motion carried 3-0 

 NEW BUSINESS 

1. POLICE COMMISSION’S EXAMINATION OF APPLICANTS:  MICHAEL J. KRAUSE 

AND ANDREW J. RITTON FOR THE POLICE FORCE – GREAT FALLS POLICE 

DEPARTMENT. 

 

Lt. Mahlum stated that the applications of Michael J. Krause and Andrew J. Ritton have been 

referred to the Police Commission.  Pursuant to Mont. Code Ann.  §7-32-4154, this meeting is an 

examination of the applicants as to their age, legal, mental, moral, and physical qualifications and 

their ability to fill the office as a member of the police force.   

 

Lt. Mahlum read the provisions of Mont. Code Ann. § 7-32-4151, that sets forth the role of the 

Police Commission; reviewed each item provided to the Commission members in their meeting 

packets; and, read the provisions of Mont. Code Ann. § 7-32-303, qualifications of law 

enforcement officers.  He explained that this meeting is for the Police Commission to review the 

documentation, conduct the examination of each applicant, and make a determination as to whether 

each applicant meets the qualifications of a law enforcement officer.     

 

He read the provisions of Mont. Code Ann. § 2-3-203(3).  He asked each applicant’s position with 

regard to right to privacy.  Both applicants asserted their right to privacy. 

 

Lt. Mahlum noted that there is substantial value in having the examination confidential to have a 

frank and open discussion with the applicants and to gain an accurate view of qualifications to 

determine their ability to fill the office as a member of the police force.  Lt. Mahlum determined 

that each applicant’s individual privacy clearly exceeded the merits of public disclosure, and closed 

the meeting for the Commission to conduct each applicant’s examination in executive session. 



JOURNAL OF POLICE COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS 

Civic Center, 2 Park Drive South, Gibson Room 212 

December 23rd , 2020 - - 2:30 PM 
 

 

Page 2 of 5 

 

At 2:40 PM the members of the Commission and Lt. Mahlum, met in executive session in the 

Gibson Room for the purpose of the Commission conducting the examination of each applicant 

individually, starting with McKenzie Lyons. 

 

-  -EXECUTIVE SESSION - - 

 

Applicant Michael Krause 

 

Commissioner Shanks began with asking Applicant Krause if he preferred Michael.  Applicant 

Krause stated Michael was fine.   

 

Commissioner Shanks asked Applicant Krause what Dennis Fossum, a former supervisor, would 

say about him.  Applicant Krause was confused by this at first, but realized who Fossum was and 

stated he would give him good reviews.   

 

Commissioner Shanks asked Applicant Krause, why he wanted to leave the Sheriff’s Office.  

Applicant Krause explained that his family is most important to him and the City of Great Falls 

would allow him better pay and benefits to support his family.  Applicant Krause also stated he 

appreciated the more career opportunities that would come with the move to the GFPD.   

 

Commissioner Shanks asked how long Applicant Krause thought he’d have to be in the Patrol 

Bureau prior to becoming a Detective.  Applicant Krause stated he’d serve in the Patrol Bureau for 

as long as he was needed.   

 

Commissioner Kasuske asked Applicant Krause if he understood the call load at the GFPD 

compared to the CCSO.  Applicant Krause stated he did understand the difference between the two 

agencies and he was excited about the opportunity.  Commissioner Kasuske also asked if Applicant 

Krause if he was ok investigating Traffic Accidents.  Applicant Krause stated he had no concerns 

with working them.  

 

Commissioner Kasuske acknowledged Applicant Krause’s position as a Detective with the CCSO 

and asked him what area or unit of investigations he would like to work with the GFPD.  Applicant 

Krause stated he would like to work crimes against persons or violent crimes.  

 

Commissioner Shanks asked what Applicant Krause’s clearance rate of his cases was while he was 

at the CCSO.  Applicant Krause was unable to give an exact clearance rate, but stated many of the 

cases he had been assigned were over 1-year old.  However, he stated he was able to make arrests 

on 11 of the 17 cases he had assigned to him.  

 

Commissioner Hackwith questioned Applicant Krause’s decision to leave his position as a 

detective with the CCSO.  Applicant Krause stated it was a difficult decision, but he knew he could 

provide more for his family if he was to seek employment with the GFPD.  



JOURNAL OF POLICE COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS 

Civic Center, 2 Park Drive South, Gibson Room 212 

December 23rd , 2020 - - 2:30 PM 
 

 

Page 3 of 5 

 

Commission Hackwith described a hypothetical question to Applicant Krause, asking him, If 

you’re given an order by a supervisor that conflicts with the constitution, where would his loyalties 

be.  Applicant Krause explained that if he’d received an un-constitutional order he would attempt 

to reason with a supervisor in hopes to explain why the direction is an issue.   

 

Commissioner Shanks asked Applicant Krause about what his response be if he caught a partner 

stealing.  Applicant Krause immediately responded that he’d address it and report it.   

 

Commissioner Shanks asked Applicant Krause where he saw himself in 10 years with the GFPD 

and Applicant Krause responded that he’d like to be in Detectives.  Commissioner Shanks asked if 

Applicant Krause would have the ability to notice if he became ineffective over time would he be 

able to remove himself.  Applicant Krause stated he would.   

 

Commissioner Shanks commented to Applicant Krause to not be completely focused on Detectives 

as many other opportunities would arise during his career with GFPD.   

 

Commissioner Hackwith asked Applicant Krause what percentage of his friends were in law 

enforcement and Applicant Krause responded one-hundred percent.  Commissioner Hackwith 

noted that it was important to have friends outside of law enforcement as well.  

 

Commissioner Shanks added that the GFPD has a lot of support from the community and told 

Applicant Krause to not be afraid to branch out to others outside of law enforcement.   

 

Commissioner Hackwith asked if Applicant Krause’s wife was ok with him going back to shift 

work.  Applicant Krause stated he and his wife had discussed this extensively and she knows it will 

be tough, but they are ok with it.   

 

Applicant Krause’s examination concluded at 3:03 PM.   

 

Lt. Mahlum walked applicant Krause out of the room, and brought in Applicant Andrew Ritton.   

 

Commissioner Shanks began by asking Applicant Ritton why he chose to pursue law enforcement.  

Applicant Ritton stated he had joined the Air Force Security Forces with the desire to become a 

civilian law enforcement officer.  He stated the AF prepared him for law enforcement and now 

wants to seek more opportunity and experience in civilian law enforcement.   

 

Commissioner Shanks asked where Applicant Ritton saw himself in 10-years.  Aplicant Ritton 

stated he’d like to be in the Drug Task Force and at least a Master Police Officer.  He stated he 

isn’t sure what is expected of a sergeant, but believed that is a position he would seek out over 

time.  Commissioner Shanks ended with encouraging Applicant Ritton to seek out all opportunities 

that may come available to him with the GFPD.   

 



JOURNAL OF POLICE COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS 

Civic Center, 2 Park Drive South, Gibson Room 212 

December 23rd , 2020 - - 2:30 PM 
 

 

Page 4 of 5 

 

Commissioner Hackwith asked how Applicant Ritton liked the Air National Guard.  Applicant 

Ritton stated he enjoys working with the ANG and liked the people and the structure.   

 

Commissioner Kasuske asked Applicant Ritton who he had done ride-alongs with at the GFPD.  

Applicant Ritton stated he had ridden several times with Officer Clayton Henderson.  He stated he 

really paid attention to processes and procedures, but was also excited about the workload and 

pace.   

 

Commissioner Kasuske asked Applicant Ritton what he would pursue while with the GFPD.  He 

explained he would pursue investigations, as that was where his Air Force career was taking him.   

 

Commissioner Shanks asked applicant Ritton where his closest family was.  Applicant Ritton stated 

his family is still in New York.  Applicant Ritton also stated that his time at Malmstrom Air Force 

base solidified his decision to live in Great Falls.  He also stated his girlfriend is planning to move 

to Great Falls.   

 

Commissioner Hackwith asked Applicant Ritton how well he knew Colonel Pepke, form the ANG.  

Applicant Ritton stated he really only knew him professional from working at the ANG.  

Commissioner Hackwith asked Applicant Ritton what Colonel Pepke would have to say about him 

and Applicant Ritton believed he would get a positive review.  Commissioner Hackwith stated he 

had reached out to Colonel Pepke and he did in fact give Applicant Ritton a positive reviw.   

 

Commissioner Hackwith asked Applicant Ritton what he would do if he was ordered to do 

something un-constitutional and where would his loyalties lie.  Applicant Ritton stated he would 

address the issue with the supervisor and gave an example of how he had done this while in the Air 

Force.   

 

Commissioner Kasuske asked Applicant Ritton if he planned on staying with the ANG and 

Applicant Ritton stated he would stay with the Air National Guard.  Applicant Ritton also stated 

he planned to regain his EMT status as well.  

 

Commissioner Shanks made a statement to Applicant Ritton on the importance of performing while 

at the Montana Law Enforcement Academy and doing the right things.  

 

Applicant Ritton’s examination concluded at 3:28 PM.  Lt. Mahlum brought Applicant Krause 

back into the room.   

 

The meeting reconvened into an open meeting in the Gibson Room.  Lt. Mahlum called the meeting 

back to order at 3:29 PM. 

 

Lt. Mahlum summarized the Commission’s examination of applicants for the police force; that  the 

Commission reviewed the backgrounds of each applicant; and, that Michael Krause and Andrew 



JOURNAL OF POLICE COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS 

Civic Center, 2 Park Drive South, Gibson Room 212 

December 23rd , 2020 - - 2:30 PM 
 

 

Page 5 of 5 

 

Ritton meet the age, legal, mental, moral and physical qualifications and that they are eligible to 

be members of the Great Falls Police Department. 

 

Commissioner Shanks moved, seconded by Commissioner Hackwith, that the Police 

Commission approve of applicants Michael Krause and Andrew Ritton for hiring 

consideration as members of the Great Falls Police Department. 

 

Lt. Mahlum asked if there was any public comment.  Hearing none, Lt. Mahlum asked if there was 

any further discussion amongst the Commissioners.   

 

There being no further discussion, Lt. Mahlum called for the vote. 

 

Motion carried 3-0. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 There being no further business to come before the Commission, Commissioner Kasuske moved, 

seconded by Commissioner Shanks, to adjourn the meeting of September 1, 2020, at 3:32 

PM.  

 

Motion carried 3-0.  

_________________________________ 

                                             Lt. Doug Mahlum, Acting Secretary 

 

Minutes Approved: _______________, 2020 

 

 

*Minutes approved 3/26/2021    

  Acting Secretary Lt. Doug Mahlum 


